
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O . BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

March 31, 1959 

Mr. N. Randolph Reese 
P. 0. Box 2405 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

Reference i s made to your letter of March 2S, 
1959, concerning the location of a treaties plant for 
Geaeral Petroleum, lac. 

We feel that Coaaissioa Order Mo. B-l251 la broad 
enough to allow the Hobbs Treating Plant to be installed 
ia the NW/4 of Seetioa 11, Township 19 South, Range 38 East, 
Lea County, Hew Mexico, without a hearing to amend said 
order. 

Incidentally, please advise the surety company on 
the treating plant bond to execute a rider stating that, the 
bond covers the operations of Geaeral Petroleum, Inc., former­
ly Lea County Drip Company, Inc. 

Very truly yours, 

OLIVER E. PAYNE 
General Counsel 

OEP/ir 

cc: Mr. Randall F. Montgomery 
Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs, Mew Mexico 


